
 
 
 

 
 
 

August 5, 2024 
Via Electronic Mail Only 
Daniel C. Goldner, Chairman 
New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission 
21 South Fruit Street, Suite 10 
Concord, NH 03301-2429 
 
RE:  Docket No. DE 23-091, Public Service Company of New Hampshire, d/b/a 

Eversource Energy, Petition for Adjustment to Stranded Cost Recovery Charge 
Filing of Technical Statement Regarding Burgess PPA-Related Cost Recovery  

 
Dear Chairman Goldner: 
 

Public Service Company of New Hampshire d/b/a Eversource Energy (the “Company”) 
hereby submits this Technical Statement in response to the Commission’s Procedural Order Re: 
Scheduling of Consolidated Hearing on August 14, 2024, issued on June 14, 2024 (the 
“Procedural Order”).  In the Procedural Order, the Commission indicated that it had scheduled 
the August 14th hearing in part to assess “whether certain elements of the Eversource [Stranded 
Cost Recovery Charge (“SCRC”)] Tariff should be sun-setted by the end of the current SCRC 
rate year (i.e., by January 31, 2025, or possibly before) as a consequence of the termination of 
the Burgess Plant [Power Purchase Agreement (“PPA”)], and how a final Burgess-Plant-related 
reconciliation for the SCRC can be timely effectuated in advance of Eversource’s next SCRC 
filing, expected in December 2024.” 

 
This Technical Statement is submitted in order to provide the Commission with a revised 

set of rate schedules and related supporting information that illustrates a potential early “sun-
setting” alternative for the Burgess PPA-related costs recovered through the SCRC.  The 
Company makes this submission purely based on the Commission’s request for information and 
is not proposing any change to the SCRC rates currently in effect.  The Company is providing 
this information in advance of hearing to allow the Commission time to review, and the 
Company’s witnesses will be prepared to discuss these schedules and related information during 
the hearing scheduled for August 14th.   

 
 Consistent with current Commission policy, this filing is being made electronically only 

and paper copies will not follow.  If you should have any questions, please contact me. 
 
      Sincerely, 
 
      /s/ David K. Wiesner 
      David K. Wiesner 
      Senior Counsel 
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cc: DE 23-091 Service List 
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